
NATIONAL SCIENCE FOUNDATION
WASHINGTON.O.C. 20550

August 19, 1975

OFFICE OF THE
GENERAL COUNSEL

Mr. Robert E. Gentry
Associate Vice President
The University of Wisconsin System
1752 Van Hise Hall
Madison, Wisconsin 53706

Dear Mr. Gentry:

This is to remind you that Section XIII of your Institutional
Patent Agreement requires that an annual report on waived
inventions be submitted to NSF by September 30. Because this
information has to be incorporated in our report to the Federal
Council on Science and Technology, we would appreciate receiving
the report in advance of September 30, 1975.

Sincerely yours,
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John H. Raubitschek

Assistant to the General Counsel for
Patent Matters

~Copy sent to H. Bremer 8/21/75
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